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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY LIMITED PLC 

 

RFx: 5000012851 

KGN-PROC-03-2023 

 TENDER FOR PROVISION OF CONTAINER FREIGHT STATION 

SERVICES IN NAIROBI AND MOMBASA FOR KENYA ELECTRICITY 

GENERATING COMPANY PLC 

 
Open National Tender 

19th June 2023 

Clarification No.1 
 
In accordance with the Tender for Provision of Container Freight Station Services in Nairobi 
and Mombasa for Kenya Electricity Generating Company Plc, .KenGen issues an Clarification 
No.1 as follows: 

 
No. Bidder’s Request for Clarification KenGen’s Response 
1 ITT 1.1 Is referring to TENDER FOR 

RELOCATION, REHABILITATION AND 
INSTALLATION OF WIND MASTS is this the same 
tender? 

Please refer to addendum No 1 

2 ITT 14.2 Foreign currency requirements is not 
allowed. Yet the page 73 & 75 Schedule of rates. 
The note No. ii Exchange rate will be on the date 
of release. 

Please refer to addendum No 1 

3 ITT. 31.1 Also allows for use of other currencies 
.What is the right position? Is foreign currency 
allowed or not? 

Freely convertible Foreign 
Currency is allowed 

4 ITT 18.1 On tender security is not similar with 
MR 3. Are tender securities from microfinance 
and Insurance acceptable? 

Please refer to addendum 1 

5 ITT 16.2 Manufacturer’s authorization is 
required. From which manufacturer? 

Please refer to addendum No 1 

6 Due to the above request for extension is also 
requested for a period of 1 week so as to prepare 
a sufficient bid. 

Extension Granted as provided in 
addendum No. 1 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION NO.1 
 

We, the undersigned hereby certify that the clarification is an integral part of the document and 
the alterations set out in the clarification has been incorporated in the tender proposal. 
 

Signed …………………………………………………………………………………………... 
 
 

Tenderer ………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 
 

Date……………………………………………………………………………………………… 
 


